Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on February 1, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Dave Charles was absent

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Patrick made a motion to approve final pay request for Truman Flatt for 3rd Street for \$21,776.96. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve January 19th regular board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Patrick, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Superintendent Lyons submitted his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker reminded Trustees that budget worksheets are out and they are due March 1st.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, stated a committee meeting will be held.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, reminded everyone that this month's utility bill had around 37 days on the billing cycle due to holidays the previous two months.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported that a meeting had been held between the Village, Developer and Contractors for the I72 Project, the temporary entrance will be started this week. The week of February 15th will bring grading, storm sewer, and de-watering systems. The week of March 1st will bring the building being delivered. The week of March 24th the tanks will be delivered and installed. The building site and foundation will be installed with the tanks are set. The developer has a 5 month deadline for completion. All contractors have agreed to work through the

weather. The "Coming Soon T/A Tuck Stop" with restaurant signage will be installed and there will be a groundbreaking ceremony. He also met with Ryan McGrady, President and CEO of Springfield Sangamon Growth Alliance and discussed economic development in Riverton. They are also working on developing a Business Directory for Riverton and will be looking for information for in-home based businesses.

Mayor Rader stated that the village is in a good position for expanding. He also stated that there are local contractors working on the I72 project.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

_____ Mayor

_____ Date

_____ Clerk